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ADDENDUM MATERIAL 
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MEMORANDUM 

The Honorable Chair and Members 
Pima County Board of Supervisors 

Date: March 1 5, 2022 

From: Jan Les~ 
Acting County Administrator 

Re: Follow up Regarding Addendum Agenda Item 3 - Employee COVID-19 Vaccination 
and Administrative Policies 

During the Board of Supervisors meeting earlier today, while discussing Addendum Agenda 
Item 3 - Employee COVID-19 Vaccination and Administrative Policies, Supervisor Christy 
asked for information regarding the vaccination accommodations that have been requested, 
made or are pending. The response is as follows: 

27 Approved as written/requested 

84 Modified offer given by HR and accepted by employee 

22 Denied as written/requested 

7 Modified offer given by HR and rejected by employee 

71 Modified offer given by HR and employee has not responded 

59 Employee withdrawn/incomplete 

3 Pending HR review/disposition 

273 Total accommodations/exemptions requested 
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c: Carmine DeBonis, Jr., Deputy County Administrator for Public Works 
Francisco Garcfa, MD, MPH, Deputy County Administrator & Chief Medical Officer, 

Health and Community Services 
Cathy Bohland, Director, Human Resources 




